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Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 

From 	 l(Dtv09) (FBI) 

Sent. Monday, May 10,2004 4 09 PM 

To: 	Caproni, Valerie E (Cw09) (FBI) 

Cc: 	Curran, John F (Div09) (OGA) 

Subject: FW pis confirm 

UNGIBBBIElf 
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FYI 
MEKsmnp---  

From:I 	 iCitv09) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 4:00 PM 
Toir_.=;_i(Div09) (FBI) 
Sub act: FW: p co irm 
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These may be of interest to Valerie ( she may already have them) 

Subject: RE pis confirm 

From 
Sent: onday, May 10, 2004 111  AM 	 b7C -1 

b6 -1 
(0103) (FBI) 

To: HARRINGTON, T (Dry13) (FBI); BATTLE, FRANK= (up/13) (FBI) 
(FBI 

Div13) b6 -1 

Div13) (FBI); 	b7C -1 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 

SE NSIT.IMUIU.T ttNPLAS.SIFJEZ 
NONAIMOBLI 

Just FYI-I also found these documents in ACS re BALI assessment of GTMO interrogations 
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)(RH),t 	  
(Div13) (FBI); 	 I(Der13) (FBI), 

act: RE: pls confirm 
Importance: Hgh 

Mr Hamngton . FBI-GTMO reviewed the MM and HQ control files this morning The o 
we found that is pertinent to the issues under review is the 5130103 EC, dratted by S 
BAU, which everyone is aware of, which discusses inteiviewhnterrogation techniques in 

Regards b6 -1 
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Message---- 

From: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI) 

DETAINEES-1369 1.30 d 

DOJFBI-003543 
ACLU-RDI 3508 p.1


